

RE: 2.30 Wednesday?

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "An, Derrick (OPO)" <derrick.an@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (OPO)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 01 Aug 2017 13:25:03 -0400

Understood – that's fine. I do hope you are getting a break!

Will share product later this evening (just final touches) and we already have a next next round booked for you on 16 August (confirmed via Emily), my goal for that meeting (mid-August) is to "lock the numbers" for the 31 August Cabinet Submission / LTEP Part 2.

Anyway, hope you are keeping well.

Take care & chat soon –

Andrew

From: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: August-01-17 10:15 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: An, Derrick (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Jancik, Mike (OPO)
Subject: Re: 2.30 Wednesday?

Sorry Andrew I can't do this week

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 9:35 AM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Cc: An, Derrick (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: 2.30 Wednesday?

Hi.

Apologies – I might have been confused about your holiday schedule. We have our next round LTEP / OFHP "price curve" meeting set for tomorrow with Gillian and Mike at 2.30pm and if you recall the previous update, we have some important updates and have been able to find a somewhat creative solution to our earlier challenge. Would be awesome if you could participate.

It's in the book for 2.30pm tomorrow in MNRF Boardroom, but we can adjust based on Bevan's availability, of course.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)